
Holt Fire District 
P.O. Box 226, Holt, FL  32564 

Phone: 850-305-2855 
holtfiredistrict.com 

Scott Chestnut, Fire Chief 
 

 
April 20, 2021 

 
 
ADDENDUM 1 
 
TO: VENDORS 
 
FROM: JIM CONNORS, HOLT FIRE DISTRICT COMMISSIONER 
 
RE: RFP #21-01 
 CIVIL ENGINEERING FOR BUILDING A CENTRAL FIRE STATION #1 
 
This addendum is to provide all potential responders with answers to questions received in 
reference to this Request For Proposal. 
 
This addendum must be signed acknowledging receipt and it must be included with the 
submitted proposal to Holt Fire District; Attn:  Jim Connors, Commissioner; P.O. Box 226; Holt, 
Florida 32564.  Failure to do so may be grounds for rejection of the proposal. 
 
 

____________________________________________ 
Signature and Date of Respondent 

 
Question / Answer 
 

1. The RFP states that the deliverable plans need to indicate the “Decontamination 
drainage system.”  Can you elaborate on this item? 

 
The Central Fire Station will be equipped with a washer-extractor to clean personal 
protective equipment after firefighters return from a fire service call.  The water from the 
wash and rinse cycles will need to drain into a separate septic system (possibly self-
contained) or one general septic system with a partitioned area for washer-extractor liquid. 
 
2. Can you please share your budget for the project, including a breakdown by the 

different RFPs you plan to issue, i.e., civil engineering, architecture, and 
construction? 

 



Our tentative budget for the three proposals breaks down as follows:  Civil engineering, 
$76,000; architecture, $40,000, and construction, $690,000.  Each number includes all costs 
associated with that RFP to include (but not limited to):  permits, county inspection costs, 
lawyer fees, consultant expert expenses, change fees, Florida State withholds (currently at 
6%), etc. 
 
3. Please confirm that the civil engineering fee proposal you intended to award should 

include all phases of design and permitting, assisting the architect with bidding, and 
limiting construction administration/monitoring as required to respond to civil 
related questions and provide certifications to the permitting agencies as required. 

 
That is correct. 

 
4. Confirm that you wish for the civil engineer to provide the electrical site design.  

Typically, civil engineers would be responsible for water and sewer service for the 
building only.  All other utilities—electrical, CATV, phone, gas, etc.—would be 
included as part of the building design team (architectural, mechanical, electrical, 
plumbing, and structural). 

 
The civil engineering design plans will not include the electrical site design. 

 
5. If awarded the project, will we be provided with an AutoCAD drawing file of the 

survey, signed and sealed original survey drawings, and an AutoCAD version of the 
preliminary site and building floor plans? 

 
AutoCAD files of Holt Fire District’s preliminary concept plan and the topographic survey, 
as well as signed/sealed original survey drawing, will be provided. 

 
6. What is the last day that you anticipate publishing an Addendum to the RFP 

package, or answers to questions?  This question is relevant since the packages 
cannot be hand delivered, only mailed, and I would anticipate mailing the submittal 
package 5-7 days in advance of the due date to ensure adequate arrival time. 

 
The last day to submit questions, per the RFP, is April 19.  An addendum to the RFP 
providing answers will be posted at holtfiredistrict.com April 20. 

 
 
All other terms, conditions, and specifications of this RFP will remain the same.  Responders 
with questions regarding this addendum may contact Jim Connors by email at 
jdconnors@embarqmail.com. 


